Mayfield Centre, Mayfield Road,
Leicester. LE2 1LR
On Monday 13" December 2010
6pm — 8pm

The meeting will be in two parts

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

6:00pm — 6:30pm 6:30pm — 8:00pm
Meet your Councillors and | Get more involved in your
local service providers area and planning for the
dealing with:- future.
e City Wardens There will be presentations
e Police and a chance to discuss:
e Medway Community Primary e Strategies and resources for
School receiving new communities
e Greener Highfields Project into the area
e General council matters and o City Wardens update
other issues e Police update and debrief on

EDL demonstration
e Community Meeting Budget

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Igbal Desai
Councillor Parmijit Singh Gill
Councillor Hussein Suleman



Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If
you have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise
this for you (production times will depend on equipment facility
availability). In certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local
Councillors, translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing
aids. If you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic
Services Officer at the meeting for further assistance if you think you
won’t be able to hear what’s being discussed. There is also a facility
which can help people hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but
are hard of hearing, again please speak to the Democratic Services
Officer about this.




INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING

You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information
which may be of use

Ward Councillors and General Police Issues
Information
Talk to your Local Police about
Talk to your local councillors or issues or raise general queries.
raise general queries
City Wardens Service Medway Community Primary
School

Obtain information on City Wardens
Speak to representatives

Greener Highfields Project

Obtain information




The first part of the agenda covers formal items which
the Councillors need to deal with to ensure that
regulations on holding meetings are kept to.

1. CHAIR OF MEETING

Councillor Gill will be chairing the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in.
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group,
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes of the previous Stoneygate Community Meeting, held on 11™

October 2010, have been previously circulated and Members are asked to
confirm them as a correct record.

This next part of the agenda covers items where input
from you on issues that affect your community is
welcomed.

5. NEW ARRIVALS STRATEGY GROUP
To discuss strategies and resources for receiving new communities into the
area.

6. CITY WARDENS UPDATE

To receive an update on the work of City Wardens in the area.
7. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE

To receive an update on local policing issues and also an update on the recent
English Defence League (EDL) demonstration held in Leicester.



8. BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

Steve Letten to provide an update on the Community Meeting Budget and
report on applications for funding received since the last meeting.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting.
Thank you.




For further information contact

Mike Keen/Steve Letten, Democratic Support Section, Resources Department,
Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, LEICESTER LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8817/8821
Fax 0116 229 8819

Mike.Keen@leicester.gov.uk
Steve.Letten@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings







This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix A

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:00 pm, Monday, 11 October 2010
Held at: St. James the Greater Church Hall, St. James Terrace,
Leicester. LE2 1NA.

Who was there:

Councillor Igbal Desai

Councillor Parmjit Singh Gill

Councillor Hussein Suleman




INFORMATION SHARING - ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public
visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff

and service representatives.

Ward Councillors and General
Information

Talk to your local councillors or
raise general queries

Police Issues

Talk to your Local Police about
issues or raise general queries.

Mayfield Centre

To receive information on the
facilities available

City Warden

Obtain information on the services
available including the ‘One Clean
Leicester’ and ‘Anti-graffiti’
programmes

Leicester Link

To receive information

Big Switch Off

Find out about the latest campaign
the reduction of energy usage

“The Curve’

Find out about performances planned at this facility

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take

their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting.




22. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Sgt. Harvey Watson.

23. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Suleman disclosed a personal and non-prejudicial interest in Minute 28 (c)
as he had spoken with Sgt. Danny Graham prior to the meeting about the Khidmah
Organisation funding application that would be discussed later in the meeting.

24. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Stoneygate Community Meeting held on 2™
August 2010, as previously circulated, were approved as a correct record.

25. LOCAL POLICING - UPDATE

Sgt. Danny Graham, responsible for the Stoneygate and Thurncourt policing areas
attended the meeting to give an update on local policing issues.

It was reported that between early August and early September 2010 Operation
Overlord had taken place to address problems around Anti-Social Behaviour and Car
Parking in the area. 4 Police Officers, as well as City Wardens and Special
Constabulary officers had taken part and the operation had been a great success
with no incidences of anti-social behaviour or any arrests. Several parking tickets
had been issued and a number of advisory notices had also been issued for cars
that had been parked badly.

It was stated that the Police relied on the public to report incidents and the targets for
local policing had recently been set, to include: -

Medway Street — Drugs Issues
Evington Road — Car parking and Anti-Social Behaviour

These issues would be dealt with first and then other areas of concern identified
would be tackled. To assist this process, door to door street surveys were being
carried out, supported by non-Police volunteers, to try and ascertain what problems
were causing concern. Further issues had been identified around Myrtle Road and
Upper Tichborne Street relating to Ant-Social Behaviour, Drug Use and Misuse of
Motor Vehicle. With Diwali and Christmas approaching it was planned to put extra
patrols on the streets to show a police presence.

Sgt. Graham stated that all crime in the area had shown an overall decrease of 71%
compared to the same period (June, July and August) in 2009.



Several members of the public stated that they were concerned at the numbers of
Eastern Europeans gathering in crowds in the Evington Road area, and it was also
apparent that large numbers were living in several houses, and there were also
drugs issues in certain parts of Abingdon Road. Sgt. Graham stated that there had
certainly been an increase in the number of Eastern Europeans in the area but no
obvious community leaders had been identified and activities were being sought.

A member of the public stated that there had been further issues of Anti-Social
Behaviour on James Road the previous Saturday, that had resulted in 11 cars being
damaged, as well other similar incidents that had occurred previously. Sgt Graham
stated that regarding the Saturday incidents he would respond to these and
investigate.

A member of the public questioned whether ther was anyone that could be contacted
within the local Muslim community to put an end to certain rumour that were
circulating regarding how the City Council had bought mosques for the Muslim
community and paid for extensions to the buildings. Councillor Suleman stated that
he was aware of a number of rumours that had been circulating and gave
assurances that the City Council had not bought any mosque for the Muslim
community and neither did they pay for extensions to mosques. The City Council
were however responsible for administering the planning process that covered new
build, changes of use, conversions etc. and officers of the Council gave advice to
members of the Planning Committee. During Ramadan a number of potential
incidents had been eliminated as a result of information received. The Ward
Councillors were happy to answer any questions and were here to represent the
whole Stoneygate community.

Sgt. Graham was thanked for his update.

Regarding Victoria Park it was stated that there had been 6 reported incidents of
indecent assault on Victoria Park during the previous 3 month period, since then a
person had been arrested and there had been no further reported incidents since.
Police presence had also been increased on the Park and this had also seemed to
have an effect.

RESOLVED:
that the information be noted.

26. MAYFIELD CENTRE

Geraldine Connor, Integrated Services Neighbourhood Manager attended the
meeting and gave an update on the Mayfield Centre that had been finished at the
end of June. The Centre (Currently with provision for 0-12’s) was now open and
Neighbourhood Timetable had been drawn up for the 3 centres in this
neighbourhood, namely Highfields, St. Saviours and Mayfield Centres.

A leaflet had been produced that showed the location of all 23 Children’s Centres
across the City and this also outlined the range of services available that took into
account national and local priorities.



Within the City there was also Extended Services provision for 13-19’s and the local
Integrated Service Hub Manager was working on making the Mayfield Centre a 0-
19’s Centre.

A member of the public expressed concerns at the number of new arrivals in the
area with pre-school age children, mainly the local Roma community. Geraldine
stated that she was aware of the problems and the Council were in the process of
getting information to the Roma community.

Ward Councillors stated that they had not been informed of the re-opening of the
Centre but expressed an interest in visiting the Centre. The Chair stated that the
Roma community were a concern and had been discussed at several meetings but
the stage had not yet been reached whereby close liaison with the Roma Community
could be undertaken and it was felt that contact should have been made before the
Mayfield Centre opened.

Geraldine stated that she had been in post since April and accepted that certain
things may not have happened as they should have. Work on the local
Neighbourhood Plan had been started and this was intended to be a meaningful
document that would involve local people. The Mayfield Centre had adopted an
‘open door’ approach and arrangements would be put in place for a formal tour.
Arrangements would also be put in place for the 13-19 yrs team to come to the
Community Meeting.

Geraldine was thanked for her update.

RESOLVED:
that the information be noted.

27. HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE

Steve Letten spoke to the schedule of planned highways maintenance works
planned for the Stoneygate area, following the presentation made at the last
meeting. The schedule included the list of streets to be dealt with, the works to be
undertaken and a projected timescale. The Chair urged residents to contact their
Ward Councillors should any of the works outlined be not carried out to a satisfactory
standard.

A member of the public stated that the works planned for Rowsley Street should
have started that day, but were now likely to start on the following day. It was
suggested that a 48 hour period of grace should be allowed for the works planned.

RESOLVED:
that the information be noted.

28. CITY WARDENS



Barbara Whitcombe, Team Manager (City Wardens), attended the meeting and gave
an update on the work of City Wardens.

Barbara stated that several small and large graffiti removal kits were still available for
small groups, businesses or larger organisations.

Recently Leicestershire had been chosen by Keep Britain Tidy as one of the areas to
promote a ‘Dog Fouling Campaign’. Legislation had recently changed allowing
wrapped dog excrement to be placed in any bin, domestic or street bins. Within the
City patrols of parks had been carried out and people disposing of dog excrement
correctly were given rewards, whereas people not observed to be not disposing of
dog excrement correctly were given ‘on the spot’ fines.

In the lead up to Bonfire Night City Wardens would extra vigilant to look out for piles
of wood and other materials that could be deemed dangerous and get them
removed. This measure was to help ensure that damage to property was avoided.

The Stoneygate City Warden outlined his work over the previous few weeks to
address a number of problems around the dumping of rubbish and drugs problems.

RESOLVED:
that the information be noted.

29. BUDGET

Steve Letten, Members Support Officer, introduced the funding applications received
since the last meeting and members gave them consideration: -

£
a) Leicester Interfaith Gardening Work Project 440

Application deferred from the last meeting pending further information from
the applicants. It was reported that the applicants had failed to provide further
information.

RESOLVED:
that the application be Rejected.

b) Muslim Burial Council of Leicestershire 657

Application to fund a Multi Lingual Educational Publication project for the
benefit of the various newly arrived communities in the area.

RESOLVED:
that the application for £657 be Supported.

c) Khidmah Organisation 1,000




d)

Application to run evening youth activities during the month of Ramadan,
based at Madani Community Centre. It was reported that although the
application was retrospective the Cabinet Lead member that the application
should be considered.

RESOLVED:
That the application for £1,000 be Supported.

Leicester Interfaith Youth Club 580

A substitute Application was tabled at the meeting ‘Clean up Evington Brook’,
submitted on behalf of the St. Philip’s Centre. The application was to cover
the costs of BTCV who would provide professional tools for cutting and
clipping vegetation and provide protective gear for the 25 expected
volunteers.

Discussion took place as to whose responsibility the clearing of Evington
Brook was. It was suggested that the City Council’'s Parks Team should be
approached in the first instance and also the Environment Agency regarding
Evington Brook. Detailed costings regarding the application were also
requested.

It was generally agreed that prior to a decision being made, a sum of £300 be
‘ring fenced’, pending the satisfactory receipt of the following information
regarding the aspects of the work proposed: -

Ownership of the land referred to in the application

Ownership of watercourse

Assess whether any of the work proposed could be done by others
(Parks Team for instance).

Safe Working.

RESOLVED:
that a sum of £300 be ’ring fenced’ pending the receipt of the
information requested and a decision by the Community
Meeting.

Greener Highfields Big Bulb Plant 276.50

Application to plant spring bulbs in the tree pits at more than 90 locations in
streets in the Stoneygate area, purchase of 10 bulb planters, compost and
publicity.

Discussion took place and it was suggested that, as the Community Meeting
promoted working together, other local volunteer groups should be
approached to become involved in the planting programme, together with
local schools.

RESOLVED:



that the application for £276.50 be Supported, funded from the
Ward Action Plan.

f) Kaine Management Group 740

Application to stage a Cultural Awareness Day for approximately 60 school
children aged 5-11 from the Stoneygate Ward.

It was further suggested that a better approach might be to arrange for 30
children from Stoneygate to meet with 30 children from another Ward such as
Braunstone or New Parks, this suggestion was supported.

RESOLVED:
that the application for £740 be referred in the first instance to
the Corporate Community Cohesion Fund to see whether it can
be funded from there. Should this not be possible then the
Community Meeting are prepared to fund it,provided a suitable
match of schools are found i.e. schools with children from
different backgrounds.

30. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Community Partner

Reference was made to the application received from Mr Whitlock, a local resident,
to be considered as a Community Partner. It was noted that Mr Whitlock had been a
local resident for a number of years. Mr Whitlock was invited to address the meeting
and stated that he was concerned at the lack of community facilities in the area,
apart from Victoria Park, and stated that he would like to think that he could do a lot
for the area.

Ward Councillors noted the application and stated that they would give it full
consideration and report back to the next meeting.

31. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was noted that the next meeting would be held at 76.00 pm on Monday 13t
December at a venue to be notified.

32. CLOSE OF MEETING

The Chair declared the meeting closed at 8.30 pm.






This page is left blank intentionally.



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

